May 2, 2009

Kevin L. Gadberry, Principal

Amy Gadberry, Principal

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail #: 7008 1830 0003 5996 8410

To: BLACKHAWK BANK & TRUST

       W. Gerard Huiskamp, President

       301 4th Street West

       P.O. 1100

       Milan, IL 61265      

Subject: Extortionate Credit Transaction 18 USC 891-894


   Interference with commerce 18 USC 1951

              Dishonest business 18 USC 1346

              Bank Fraud 18 USC 1344

              Fraud 18 USC 1001

Loan Numbers: 11651 & 790427 Kevin & Amy Gadberry, Principals

Dear Mr. Huiskamp:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to your letter of April 27, 2009 attached, we acknowledge your “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1344 by claiming authority to dishonor a “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8 issued by “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”, without a lawful reason, lawfully required by UCC3-503. Further you have fraudulently claimed, “The “Bonded Promissory Note” is not backed by anything.”, I have a $100,000,000.00 “Off- Set Bond” that backs this “Bank Bond” and  “500 million” dollars more has been lawfully added. Your statement constitutes “Fraud” 18 USC 1001, by dishonoring a commercial instrument without lawful reason. This is clearly “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951 by refusing to process legal tender for the payment of debt. I have done over 1,000 “Bank Bonds” and not one has been lawfully dishonored by any financial institution. The “New York City Federal Reserve Bank” has not dishonored one bond, in fact many accounts have credited. By keeping the “Bank Bond”, refusing to credit the account, refusing to remove the “Fictitious Obligation” 18 USC 514, and attempting to collect payments on a debt paid in full, your conduct constitutes “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894. Your threat of foreclosure establishes evidence of your criminal intent to steal property paid for in full.


You will be named as a “Defendant” of the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” currently under investigation by the proper authorities. Since they have refused to prosecute the “President” has been given “Notice of Dishonor in Commerce”, and been given 60 days to enforce the law of commerce, prosecute those who have violated it or be taken to the “Hague Convention”. The “Sovereign Nation” status is at stake. For further details visit our website at WWW.AmericansRepublicParty.org. All “Affidavits” are posted on this “Public Record”.


I have been under investigation by the “FBI” since 2008 and no violation of law has been claimed. If I had issued you a “Fraudulent Note”, I would be arrested. The fact I am not, proves your claims of a “scam” is further evidence of your “Fraud” 18 USC 1001, committing this as a “Bank” establishes “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1344. We welcome court and the opportunity to prove your crime before a jury of peers. We will demand the original note, under UCC3-302 and the Plaintiff be present in court for “cross-examination”. Failure to produce these elements of your claim will lawfully establish your fraud and crimes. We will demand prosecution, should you commit “Fraud on the Court”. Your letter contains no lawful reason for dishonor, therefore no justification for lawful refusal of payment in full is established. You stand alone for your conduct. 


W. Gerard  Huiskamp, you are given lawful notice, to cease and desist all action to collect this debt paid in full, by you and your Agents engaged in “Racketeering Activities”. You personally are responsible for the conduct of “BLACKHAWK BANK & TRUST”, its agents and the injuries they causes to the people. All attempts to collect this debt paid in full will be a criminal act with malice, intent and knowledge of violations of the foregoing law of commerce. You will be held accountable under the law.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Confirmation of this “Affidavit” can be made by phone.

